
















From: Mazur, Lynn
To: Harmon Rita T.
Cc: Diane Hoelzer
Subject: RE: Anasazi Ridge Unit 3 Revised G&D Plan
Date: Thursday, March 05, 2015 3:54:50 PM

AMAFCA approves the rundown from Kayenta Blvd. to the Calabacillas Arroyo in
 AMAFCA’s easement.  AMAFCA will license the rundown but will not maintain it.
 

Albuquerque Metropolitan Arroyo
                 Flood Control Authority

Lynn M. Mazur, P.E., C.F.M.
Development Review Engineer
2600 Prospect Ave NE
Albuquerque, NM 87107
Office:    (505) 884-2215
Mobile:  (505) 362-1273
_______________________________________________
The unauthorized disclosure or interception of e-mail is a federal crime.  See 18 U.S.C. § 2517(4).  This e-mail
 is intended only for the use of those to whom it is addressed and may contain information which is
 privileged, confidential and exempt from disclosures under the law.  If you have received this e-mail in error,
 do not distribute or copy it.  Return it immediately with attachments, if any, and notify me by telephone at
 (505) 884-2215.

 
 

From: Diane Hoelzer [mailto:Diane@goodwinengineers.com] 
Sent: Thursday, March 05, 2015 9:05 AM
To: Mazur, Lynn
Cc: Harmon Rita T.
Subject: Anasazi Ridge Unit 3 Revised G&D Plan
 
Lynn,
Attached is revised plan with  changes as requested.
If all is well, can you send Rita an approval email.
We are seeking DRB approval next Wednesday.
Thanks,
 
Diane Hoelzer, PE
MARK GOODWIN & ASSOCIATES, PA
(505) 828-2200
 

mailto:lmazur@amafca.org
mailto:rharmon@cabq.gov
mailto:Diane@goodwinengineers.com


From: Harmon Rita T.
To: Diane Hoelzer (Diane@goodwinengineers.com); "Mazur, Lynn"
Cc: Romo, Phillip
Subject: FW: Anasazi Ridge Unit 3 Revised G&D Plan
Date: Wednesday, March 11, 2015 9:07:07 AM

Diane, Lynn,
DMD has agreed to the license agreement. 
 
There was some discussion about providing SD infrastructure in McMahon since the
 “one lane open” calculations did not consider the developed condition per the URS
 Report, west of the Anasazi Ridge subdivision.  In the developed condition, there is
 significantly more flow, (18 cfs for 10 yr) and 32 cfs for the 100 yr.  In the developed
 condition, there is not a drive lane available.  However,  it was decided that since the
 flow starts to impact the “one lane dry” on the east end of the subdivision along
 McMahon,  any necessary infrastructure could be added when McMahon/Kayenta
 built out. 
 

Rita Harmon, P.E.
Planning Department
505-924-3695
 

 
 
From: Gallegos, Wilfred A. 
Sent: Friday, March 06, 2015 4:12 PM
To: Harmon Rita T.; Romo, Phillip
Cc: Cherne, Curtis
Subject: RE: Anasazi Ridge Unit 3 Revised G&D Plan
 
Please proceed with obtaining the license agreement.  I expect that the reverse holds the
 same for AMAFCA facilities that impact City facilities.
 
 
Wilfred Gallegos, PE
Director
Department of Municipal Development
City of Albuquerque
P.O. Box 1293
Albuquerque, NM 87103
Phone: (505) 768-3830
 
 
 

From: Harmon Rita T. 
Sent: Thursday, March 05, 2015 10:51 AM

mailto:/O=EXCHANGEORG1/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=E34524
mailto:Diane@goodwinengineers.com
mailto:lmazur@amafca.org
mailto:promo@cabq.gov


To: Romo, Phillip; Gallegos, Wilfred A.
Cc: Cherne, Curtis; Diane Hoelzer (Diane@goodwinengineers.com)
Subject: FW: Anasazi Ridge Unit 3 Revised G&D Plan
 
Wilfred, Phil,
 
Attached are the G&D plans for Anasazi Ridge Subdivision on the South Side of
 McMahon, West of Kayenta.  Runoff from McMahon, beginning  just west of
 Universe, including runoff from Anasazi Ridge, street flows down across Kayenta
 Blvd. and discharges into Calabacillas Arroyo.  AMAFCA has approved the plan (see
 SHT 2) showing a Temporary 12’ wide, rip-rap lined swale, with the Condition that
 DMD sign off on maintaining it.  AMAFCA believes it should be maintained by the
 City since it is taking flow from McMahon.  AMAFCA will license it to the City since it
 will be partially within the AMAFCA easement.  Lynn Mazur will approve the plan
 after a preliminary OK from DMD.
 
This project has been delayed due to other issues ( i.e. ROW and pond maintenance)
 , and so the consultant is respectfully asking for a timely response to this matter. 
 
 

Rita Harmon, P.E.
Senior Engineer
Planning Department
Development & Review Services Division

600 2nd St. NW, Suite 201
Albuquerque, NM  87102
t  505-924-3695
f  505-924-3864
 

 
 
From: Diane Hoelzer [mailto:Diane@goodwinengineers.com] 
Sent: Thursday, March 05, 2015 9:05 AM
To: Lynn Mazur (lmazur@amafca.org)
Cc: Harmon Rita T.
Subject: Anasazi Ridge Unit 3 Revised G&D Plan
 
Lynn,
Attached is revised plan with  changes as requested.
If all is well, can you send Rita an approval email.
We are seeking DRB approval next Wednesday.
Thanks,
 
Diane Hoelzer, PE
MARK GOODWIN & ASSOCIATES, PA
(505) 828-2200

mailto:Diane@goodwinengineers.com
mailto:Diane@goodwinengineers.com
mailto:lmazur@amafca.org
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